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County of El Paso Purchasing Department 

 800 E. Overland Room 300 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 

 

ADDENDUM 2 
 

To:  All Interested Bidders 
  
From:  Lucy Balderama, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  January 19, 2011 
  
Subject: BID # 10-097 - Rebid-Solid Waste Removal/Lot Clean Up Campaign 

 

 
  

 Bid opening has been rescheduled for Wednesday, February 17, 2011 at 
2:00 p.m.  

 
 
The Purchasing Department received a question relating to the above referenced 
proposal; the response to the following question: 
 

1. Who will be gathering the waste to the curbside at each location?  Is that done by the 

contractor who is assigned the contract?  Or is the contractor only responsible for 

removing and disposing waste from each of the 5 locations? 

 

This is a community cleanup campaign.  The homeowner will be responsible for 

cleaning their own property and gathering the waste to the curbside directly in front 

of their property.  The contractor will only be required to pick up the waste from 

the curbside of each property and dispose of it properly.  

 

2. By when does the project need to be completed? 

 

After surveying the size of the colonia, we prefer that the contractor provide a 

schedule of feasible collection dates and times to be completed within a 4-month 

period.  We need a one week advance notice time of expected pick up dates to notify 

colonia residents so that they have sufficient time to gather the waste to the 

curbside.  We envisioned having Saturday pick up campaigns (i.e. one designated 

Saturday for each colonia)   

 

3. Who will notify residents of clean up dates and times? 

Upon receiving a pick up schedule with a one week advance notice, County staff will 

notify residents of the clean up dates and times. 
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4. Who will provide residents guidelines for clean up? 

County staff will provide residents the guidelines for clean up. 

 

5. Is there a limit on how much trash each occupied lot will be allowed to set out for 

pickup? 

There is no limit on the amount.  However, the type of waste is limited to the non-

hazardous waste that was including as part of these specifications.  This notice will 

be provided to the residents by County staff.   

 

6. Can the County extend the bid due date by 30 days to allow additional time to research 

and gather information by surveying each colonia? 

Bid opening will be extended 3 more weeks.  

  

 


